11.4.2024 - Item 1

Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)

From: John Hornick (Fire Services)

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 3:36 PM

To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning)

Cc: Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning); Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning); Michael Vieira (Fire
Services)

Subject: Fire Comment

Monday, November 4, 2024 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting.

1. 5342 Robin Trail | Appeal of administrative official | on a 2.15+ acre tract located on the east side of Robin
Trail approximately 740 feet from its intersection with Forest Way | Zoned AR-1V, Tax Parcel 15039D000018 |
Proposed Use: Single-family residence | * Commission District 1 | Yuemian Zhen, applicant

Hall County Fire Marshal Comment:

The narrative following the Application For Appeal incorrectly states “...we got a notice from the County Fire Marshal
stating we must fix the mobile home within 30 days.” Code compliance of residential structures does not fall within the
purview of the Fire Marshal’s Office therefore no one from this office instructed the applicant to conduct any
repairs of the mobile home.

-Michael Vieira, Fire Marshal

Regards,

John Hornick, NPQ Fire Service Plans Examiner 1
Lieutenant, Hall County Fire Rescue
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